
Banyard Management 
Board of Directors 

Agenda –Meeting of May 21, 2020 
Page 1 

BANYARD MANAGEMENT 
Board of Directors Meeting 

2039 Forest Avenue 
Chico, CA 95928 

MEETING AGENDA 

May 21, 2020 
2:00 p.m. 

Coronavirus (COVID-19) Advisory Notice: The health and safety of Butte County residents and 
community members, public officials and employees is a top priority for the Housing Authority of 
the County of Butte and the Board of Commissioners. 
Pursuant to current State Public Health directives to shelter-in-place and practice social distancing, 
and as authorized by Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Orders N-25-20 and N-29-20, Board 
of Commissioners meetings will be closed to the public for the foreseeable future.  Members of 
the Board of Commissioners and HACB staff will be participating either in person or via 
teleconference.  The Board of Commissioners encourages members of the public to participate 
remotely from a safe location. 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/916108405 

Dial in instructions: 
United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073 
United States: +1 (571) 317-3129 

Access Code: 916-108-405 

If you have any trouble accessing the meeting agenda, or attachments; or if you are disabled and need special assistance 
to participate in this meeting, please email marysolp@butte-housing.com or call 530-895-4474 x.210. 
Notification at least 24 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Housing Authority to make a reasonable attempt to 
assist you. 

NEXT RESOLUTION NO. 20-1B 

ITEMS OF BUSINESS 

1. ROLL CALL

2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS

3. CONSENT CALENDAR

3.1 Minutes for the meeting of February 20, 2020

3.2 Banyard Management – Financial Report

1

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/916108405
tel:+18773092073,,916108405
tel:+15713173129,,916108405


Banyard Management 
Board of Directors 

Agenda –Meeting of May 21, 2020 
Page 2 

3.3 Chico Commons – HACB report/AWI Report 
 
4. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
5. REPORTS FROM PRESIDENT 

 
5.1 Chico Commons Audit Report – Accept FY2019 Audit Report. 

 
Recommendation:   Motion 

 
6. MEETING OPEN FOR PUBLIC DISCUSSION 
 
7. MATTERS CONTINUED FOR DISCUSSION 
 
8. SPECIAL REPORTS 
 
9. REPORTS FROM DIRECTORS 
 
10. MATTERS INITIATED BY DIRECTORS 
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
12. DIRECTORS’ CALENDAR 

 
Next meeting – August 20, 2020. 

 
13. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

2



Banyard Management 
Board of Directors 

Minutes – Meeting of February 20,2020 
Page 1 

 

 
BANYARD MANAGEMENT 

 
Board of Directors Meeting 

2039 Forest Avenue 
Chico, CA  95928 

 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
February 20, 2020 

 
 
President Mayer called the meeting of Banyard Management to order at 2:03 p.m. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
Present for the Directors: Kate Anderson, Patricia Besser, Larry Hamman, Anne Jones, Laura 
Moravec, Rich Ober, and David Pittman. 
 
Others Present:  President Ed Mayer, Chief Financial Officer Sue Kemp, Secretary Marysol Perez, 
Larry Guanzon, Tamra Young, Jerry Martin, Angie Little and Bow Lee. 
 
Public Present: Anita Dehgani, and Carolyn Fraser, 1200 Park Avenue Apartment residents; Diana 
Palmer, Section 8 Program Participant, and Greg Einhorn, Housing Authority Legal Counsel. 
 
2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS 
 
None. 
 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Director Hamman moved to accept the Consent Calendar as presented.  Director Pittman seconded 
the motion.  The vote in favor was unanimous. 
 
4. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
None. 
5. REPORTS FROM PRESIDENT 
 

5.1 Corporate Services Agreement – Banyard Management has an ongoing Corporate 
Services Agreement with the HACB. The agreement sets the rates of compensation 
and an annual contract maximum. Rates have increased between 5% to 12% over the 
last year, based on assigned staffing, employment status and compensation/benefits. 
The agreement is re-occurring, subject to annual revisions. Banyard Management, 
seeks motion to approve new HACB hourly billing rates for services effective March 
1, 2020.  

 

3



Banyard Management 
Board of Directors 

Minutes – Meeting of February 20,2020 
Page 2 

 

*MOTION* 
Director Moravec moved to approve new HACB proposed hourly billing rates effective March 1, 
2020.  Director Besser seconded.  The vote in favor was unanimous. 
 
6. MEETING OPEN FOR PUBLIC DISCUSSION 
 
None. 
 
7. MATTERS CONTINUED FOR DISCUSSION 
 
None. 
 
8. SPECIAL REPORTS 
 
None. 
 
9. REPORTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS 
 
None. 
 
10. MATTERS INITIATED BY BOARD MEMBERS 
 
None. 
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
None. 
 
12. DIRECTOR’S CALENDAR 
 

Next Meeting – May 21, 2020. 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Director Hamman moved that the meeting be adjourned.  Director Jones seconded. The meeting was 
adjourned at 2:09 p.m. 
 
 
Dated:  February 20, 2020.    
    
             
       Edward S. Mayer, President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Marysol Perez, Secretary 

4



Housing Authority of the County of ButteDate: 5/13/2020 

3:25:55 PM  BANYARD BALANCE SHEET
March, 2020

 Cumulative

 ASSETS
 Current Assets

228,049.58 Cash - Unrestricted
0.00 Cash - Other Restricted
0.00 Cash - Tenant Security Deposits
0.00 Accounts Receivable
0.00 Accrued Interest Receivable
0.00 Investments - Unrestricted
0.00 Investments - Restricted
0.00 Inventories

 Total Current Assets 228,049.58

 Fixed Assets
0.00      Fixed Assets & Accumulated Depreciation

 Total Fixed Assets 0.00

 Other Assets
0.00 Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets

299,561.93      Investment in Chico Commons, L.P.
 Total Other Assets 299,561.93

 TOTAL ASSETS 527,611.51

 LIABILITIES
 Current Liabilities

401.00 Accounts Payable
0.00      Accrued Liabilities - Other

 Total Current Liabilities 401.00

 Long-Term Liabilities
0.00      Long-Term Debt Net of Current 

 Total Long-Term Liabilities 0.00

 TOTAL LIABILITIES 401.00

 NET POSITION
536,252.60 Beginning Net Position

-9,042.09      Retained Earnings
 TOTAL NET POSITION 527,210.51

 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 527,611.51

5



 BANYARD-GEN. FUND INCOME STATEMENT
YTD %March 31, 2020

50.00
Year to DateMonth to Date

% usedRemainingRemaining BudgetBudget ActualActual
REVENUES

13,460 -6,980 48.146,480Partnership Income 1,080 1,122 -42
200 -120 40.0780Investment Income 11 17 -5

13,660 -7,100 48.026,560 TOTAL REVENUES 1,091 1,138 -47

600 -103 82.83497Audit Fee 0 50 -50
15,000 -11,239 25.073,761Corporate Services -1,706 1,250 -2,956

3,000 1,864 162.144,864Consulting Fees 0 250 -250
1,500 -1,500 0.000Legal Expenses 0 125 -125

0 0 0.000Misc. Administrative Costs 0 0 0
12,960 -6,480 50.006,480Outside Management Fees 1,080 1,080 0

0 0 0.000Partnership Losses 0 0 0
520 -520 0.000Taxes and Fees 0 43 -43

33,580 -17,978 46.4615,602 TOTAL EXPENSES -626 2,798 -3,424

-19,920 10,878 45.39-9,042 RETAINED EARNINGS 1,717 -1,660 3,377

Rpt File: \GLST7CR.QRP

*

* Consulting  Fees: includes strategic asset plan costs related to Chico Commons LP

6



MEMO 
 
 
Date:            May 15, 2020 
 
 
To:  Board of Directors, Banyard Management 
 
From:  Larry Guanzon, HACB Deputy Executive Director 
 
 
Subject: Status Report – Chico Commons Apartments, Chico 
 
 
 
Chico Commons Apartments, Chico (72 units, LIHTC, Family, MGP, Banyard Management, 
PM: AWI) – We currently have two (2) vacancies as of the 1st of April. We are working with 
PG&E to use their low-income energy efficiency program to replace common area water heaters, 
washing machines, and lighting. We would pay for improvements up front, with PG&E 
reimbursing the property after completion.  Water-conserving landscape upgrades, and ADA-
related site improvements are being planned, as well as parking lot repair, seal, and re-striping. 
The property is subject to a re-structuring effort, such effort to commence once the Housing 
Authority’s Bond Portfolio has been re-financed, and once Butte County Affordable Housing 
Development Corporation has determined direction regarding Year-15 re-structuring for 1200 
Park Avenue Apartments, Chico.  The property is now operated subject to COVID-19 pandemic 
response protocols, and leasing dynamics are being watched carefully – please find AWI’s 
narrative property report and financials, following. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 

7



 

                      
   
 AWI Management Corporation is an Equal Opportunity provider and employer. 

                                  

Chico Commons 
April 2020 

 
Separate Variance Report sent explaining budget differences and expenses.  
 
Updates: 
 
Chico Commons currently has two vacancies:   
 
~ #28 Approved applicant on hand, anticipated for move in 5/15. Maintenance is finishing up 
minor turn details in the unit. 
 
~ #63 applicant in process. One applicant rejected for income over TC max limit.  Unit is 
market ready. 
 
~ One notice to vacate – Unit #4 w/ a scheduled move out of 5/22.  Application in process. 
 
With many Counties beginning a phased plan to reopen operations, Covid-19 preventative 
measures remain in place at AWI communities until further notice. 
 
Overall rent collections at April month end were 94%, with payments trickling in after.  As of 
May 14th 95% of May rent has been collected.  One resident has entered into a written 
payment agreement due to Covid-19.  On May 18th households with outstanding May rent will 
receive a notice of rent due.  We will continue to monitor collections closely.   
 
Maintenance Technician, Randy, has started on curb appeal projects. Power washing of all 
hallways and stairways is complete.  He will begin replenishing the black rock in planter areas 
and is scheduled to change HVAC filters. 
 
The kitchen in unit 23 received a complete make over during the 
unit turn, including new cabinetry, countertops and appliances. 
All work was completed in house by Randy and another local 
tech. Very impressive!   

 

8



Chico Commons 549
For the Month Ended April 30, 2020
Statement of Income & Cash Flow

Current Current Current YTD YTD YTD
Activity Budget Variance Activity Budget Variance

Rental Income

Gross Rents $ 61,013.00 $ 58,150.00 $ 2,863.00 $ 244,256.00 $ 232,600.00 $ 11,656.00
Vacancies (896.91) (2,326.00) 1,429.09 (7,945.00) (9,304.00) 1,359.00
Rent Adjustments (47.00) (519.75) 472.75 1,089.00 (2,079.00) 3,168.00
Manager's Unit (771.00) (820.00) 49.00 (3,084.00) (3,280.00) 196.00

Total Tenant Rent $ 59,298.09 $ 54,484.25 $ 4,813.84 $ 234,316.00 $ 217,937.00 $ 16,379.00

Other Project Income:

Laundry Income $ 1,088.49 $ 677.83 $ 410.66 $ 4,003.83 $ 2,711.33 $ 1,292.50
Interest Income 9.47 4.17 5.30 35.93 16.67 19.26
Restricted Reserve Interest Incom 1.47 0.00 1.47 8.33 0.00 8.33
Late Charges 0.00 216.67 (216.67) 1,065.00 866.67 198.33
Other Tenant Income $ 30.00 $ 428.50 $ (398.50) $ 852.00 $ 1,714.00 $ (862.00)
Miscellaneous Income $ 262.54 $ 0.00 $ 262.54 $ 1,002.03 $ 0.00 $ 1,002.03

Other Project Income $ 1,391.97 $ 1,327.17 $ 64.80 $ 6,967.12 $ 5,308.67 $ 1,658.45

Total Project Income $ 60,690.06 $ 55,811.42 $ 4,878.64 $ 241,283.12 $ 223,245.67 $ 18,037.45

Project Expenses:

Maint. & Oper. Exp. (Fr Page 2) $ 11,787.15 $ 23,877.49 $ (12,090.34) $ 40,064.94 $ 95,509.99 $ (55,445.05)
Utilities (From Pg 2) 6,442.09 6,970.58 (528.49) 27,858.74 27,882.33 (23.59)
Administrative (From Pg 2) 7,249.50 8,103.58 (854.08) 31,952.85 32,414.33 (461.48)
Taxes & Insurance (From Pg 2) 1,304.83 1,513.75 (208.92) 5,867.12 6,055.00 (187.88)
Other Taxes & Insurance (Fr Page 840.04 3,405.67 (2,565.63) 5,827.02 13,622.67 (7,795.65)
Other Project Expenses 458.86 1,057.33 (598.47) 3,426.37 4,229.33 (802.96)

Total O&M Expenses $ 28,082.47 $ 44,928.40 $ (16,845.93) $ 114,997.04 $ 179,713.65 $ (64,716.61)

Mortgage & Owner's Expense
Mortgage Payment $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Interest Expense - City of Chico $ 2,604.17 $ 2,604.17 $ 0.00 $ 10,416.68 $ 10,416.67 $ .01
Reporting / Partner Management F 1,080.00 1,080.00 0.00 4,320.00 4,320.00 0.00
Transfer - Reserves 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00

Total Mortgage & Owner's Exp. $ 6,184.17 $ 6,184.17 $ 0.00 $ 24,736.68 $ 24,736.67 $ .01

Total Project Expenses $ 34,266.64 $ 51,112.57 $ (16,845.93) $ 139,733.72 $ 204,450.32 $ (64,716.60)

Net Profit (Loss) $ 26,423.42 $ 4,698.85 $ 21,724.57 $ 101,549.40 $ 18,795.35 $ 82,754.05

Other Cash Flow Items:

9



Chico Commons 549
For the Month Ended April 30, 2020
Statement of Income & Cash Flow

Current Current Current YTD YTD YTD
Activity Budget Variance Activity Budget Variance

Reserve Transfers $ (1.47) $ 0.00 $ (1.47) $ (8.33) $ 0.00 $ (8.33)
T & I Transfers (1,600.99) 0.00 (1,600.99) (8,307.76) 0.00 (8,307.76)
Operating Acct MMKT - FFB - ICS (8.48) 0.00 (8.48) (33.37) 0.00 (33.37)
Security Deposits Held 1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00 750.00 0.00 750.00
Authorized Reserve - Other 0.00 (10,416.67) 10,416.67 0.00 (41,666.67) 41,666.67
Tenant Receivables (5,864.19) 0.00 (5,864.19) (5,287.76) 0.00 (5,287.76)
Other Receivables 1,929.83 0.00 1,929.83 219.32 0.00 219.32
Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 .20 0.00 .20
Accounts Payable - Trade 2,569.64 0.00 2,569.64 (43,077.07) 0.00 (43,077.07)
Accrued Interest - City of Chico (28,645.83) 0.00 (28,645.83) (20,833.32) 0.00 (20,833.32)
Accrued RTO - Prior Year (242.10) 0.00 (242.10) (242.10) 0.00 (242.10)
Partner's Equity (48,176.90) 0.00 (48,176.90) (48,176.90) 0.00 (48,176.90)

Total Other Cash Flow Items $ (78,740.49) $ (10,416.67) $ (68,323.82) $ (124,997.09) $ (41,666.67) $ (83,330.42)

Net Operating Cash Change $ (52,317.07) $ (5,717.82) $ (46,599.25) $ (23,447.69) $ (22,871.32) $ (576.37)

Cash Accounts End Balance Current Change
1 Year Ago Balance

Operating Acct-FFB $ 63,207.88 $ 39,760.19 $ (23,447.69)
Operating Acct MMKT - FFB - ICS 100,058.88 100,092.25 33.37
Tax & Insurance-FFB 6,067.09 14,374.85 8,307.76
Security Acct-FFB 42,985.00 42,985.00 0.00
Reserve Acct-FFB 11,618.28 19,126.61 7,508.33

Payables & Receivables:
Accounts Payable - Trade 49,569.95 6,492.88 (43,077.07)
Rents Receivable - Current Tenants 3,689.22 9,657.32 5,968.10
Other Tenant Charges Receivable 1,234.34 554.00 (680.34)

Current Current Current YTD YTD YTD
Activity Budget Variance Activity Budget Variance

Maintenance & Operating Expenses:

Maintenance Payroll $ 2,802.00 $ 3,798.08 $ (996.08) $ 14,439.02 $ 15,192.33 $ (753.31)
Janitorial/Cleaning Supplies 132.89 114.00 18.89 655.08 456.00 199.08
Plumbing Repairs 0.00 119.08 (119.08) 389.00 476.33 (87.33)
Painting & Decorating 0.00 250.00 (250.00) 382.88 1,000.00 (617.12)
Repairs & Maintenance - Supply 2,629.69 2,500.00 129.69 7,420.27 10,000.00 (2,579.73)
Repairs & Maintenance - Contract 1,797.84 1,427.83 370.01 6,719.85 5,711.33 1,008.52
Grounds Maintenance 850.00 966.67 (116.67) 4,378.00 3,866.67 511.33

10



Chico Commons 549
For the Month Ended April 30, 2020
Statement of Income & Cash Flow

Current Current Current YTD YTD YTD
Activity Budget Variance Activity Budget Variance

Pest Control Service $ 285.00 $ 754.67 $ (469.67) $ 2,580.00 $ 3,018.67 $ (438.67)
Fire/Alarm Services 0.00 145.83 (145.83) 296.05 583.33 (287.28)
Capital Improvements - Other 490.73 12,802.08 (12,311.35) (3,071.14) 51,208.33 (54,279.47)
Capital Improvements - Flooring 2,322.00 0.00 2,322.00 3,624.00 0.00 3,624.00
Capital Improvements - Appliance 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,617.98 0.00 1,617.98
Carpet Cleaning 200.00 35.00 165.00 200.00 140.00 60.00
HVAC Repairs 277.00 900.00 (623.00) 366.00 3,600.00 (3,234.00)
Cable Service 0.00 22.58 (22.58) 67.95 90.33 (22.38)
Tenant Services 0.00 41.67 (41.67) 0.00 166.67 (166.67)

Total Maint. & Operating Exp. $ 11,787.15 $ 23,877.49 $ (12,090.34) $ 40,064.94 $ 95,509.99 $ (55,445.05)

Utilities:
Electricity $ 570.81 $ 636.33 $ (65.52) $ 2,442.40 $ 2,545.33 $ (102.93)
Water 1,551.02 1,949.33 (398.31) 5,272.88 7,797.33 (2,524.45)
Sewer 1,654.56 1,654.58 (.02) 6,618.24 6,618.33 (.09)
Heating Fuel/Other 1,697.28 1,491.67 205.61 7,007.54 5,966.67 1,040.87
Garbage & Trash Removal 968.42 1,238.67 (270.25) 6,517.68 4,954.67 1,563.01

Total Utilities $ 6,442.09 $ 6,970.58 $ (528.49) $ 27,858.74 $ 27,882.33 $ (23.59)

Administrative:
Manager's Salary $ 3,000.00 $ 3,266.58 $ (266.58) $ 13,579.10 $ 13,066.33 $ 512.77
Management Fees 2,952.00 3,096.00 (144.00) 11,808.00 12,384.00 (576.00)
Bad Debt Expense 0.00 625.00 (625.00) 1,107.00 2,500.00 (1,393.00)
Auditing 625.00 625.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00
Legal 672.50 476.42 196.08 2,958.75 1,905.67 1,053.08
Other Administrative Expenses 0.00 14.58 (14.58) 0.00 58.33 (58.33)

Total Administrative Expense $ 7,249.50 $ 8,103.58 $ (854.08) $ 31,952.85 $ 32,414.33 $ (461.48)

Taxes & Insurance Reserve For:
Real Estate Taxes $ 0.00 $ 78.42 $ (78.42) $ 647.80 $ 313.67 $ 334.13
Property Insurance 1,304.83 1,435.33 (130.50) 5,219.32 5,741.33 (522.01)

Total Taxes & Insurance Expense $ 1,304.83 $ 1,513.75 $ (208.92) $ 5,867.12 $ 6,055.00 $ (187.88)

Other Taxes & Insurance:
Payroll Taxes $ 446.92 $ 719.75 $ (272.83) $ 3,166.90 $ 2,879.00 $ 287.90
Other Taxes, Fees & Permits 0.00 89.33 (89.33) 800.00 357.33 442.67
Bond Premiums 0.00 51.67 (51.67) 0.00 206.67 (206.67)
Worker's Compensation Insurance 376.76 705.25 (328.49) 1,792.11 2,821.00 (1,028.89)
Personnel Medical Insurance 16.36 1,839.67 (1,823.31) 68.01 7,358.67 (7,290.66)

Total Other Taxes & Insurance $ 840.04 $ 3,405.67 $ (2,565.63) $ 5,827.02 $ 13,622.67 $ (7,795.65)

Other Project Expenses
Telephone & Answering Service $ 58.25 $ 195.00 $ (136.75) $ 481.42 $ 780.00 $ (298.58)

11



Chico Commons 549
For the Month Ended April 30, 2020
Statement of Income & Cash Flow

Current Current Current YTD YTD YTD
Activity Budget Variance Activity Budget Variance

Internet Service $ 0.00 $ 90.00 $ (90.00) $ 434.55 $ 360.00 $ 74.55
Advertising 0.00 54.17 (54.17) 22.59 216.67 (194.08)
Office Supplies & Expense 163.16 214.58 (51.42) 837.53 858.33 (20.80)
Postage 13.75 82.08 (68.33) 266.78 328.33 (61.55)
Toner/Copier Expense 215.70 188.08 27.62 882.10 752.33 129.77
Travel & Promotion 0.00 70.92 (70.92) 70.00 283.67 (213.67)
Training Expense 0.00 62.50 (62.50) 369.58 250.00 119.58
Credit Checking 8.00 100.00 (92.00) 61.82 400.00 (338.18)

Total Other Project Expenses $ 458.86 $ 1,057.33 $ (598.47) $ 3,426.37 $ 4,229.33 $ (802.96)

Mortgage & Owner's Expense
Mortgage Payment $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Interest Expense - City of Chico $ 2,604.17 $ 2,604.17 $ 0.00 $ 10,416.68 $ 10,416.67 $ .01
Reporting / Partner Management F 1,080.00 1,080.00 0.00 4,320.00 4,320.00 0.00
Transfer - Reserves 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00

Total Mortgage & Owner's Exp. $ 6,184.17 $ 6,184.17 $ 0.00 $ 24,736.68 $ 24,736.67 $ .01

Total Expenses $ 34,266.64 $ 51,112.57 $ (16,845.93) $ 139,733.72 $ 204,450.32 $ (64,716.60)

Authorized Reserve - Other $ 0.00 $ 10,416.67 $ (10,416.67) $ 0.00 $ 41,666.67 $ (41,666.67)

Total Authorized Reserves $ 0.00 $ 10,416.67 $ (10,416.67) $ 0.00 $ 41,666.67 $ (41,666.67)

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26


	0 Banyard Management Agenda 05-2020
	BANYARD MANAGEMENT

	3.01 Minutes
	Board of Directors Meeting

	3.02 Banyard Financials
	2020.03 Banyard Balance Sh - #200
	2020.03 Banyard Income St - #201

	3.03 Chico Commons - HACB -- AWI Report
	5.01 2019 Chico Commons LP Audit



